# Product Safety Recall



## **Adult Rings Nabaiji by Decathlon**

Models Opi bue / Blue-yellow / orange sold in Decathlon between 01/11/2017 and 01/03/2019

### **Defect**

The products do not comply with marking requirements of the mandatory standard 'Consumer Goods (Swimming and Flotation Aids) Safety Standard 2017' as a safety warning does not appear on the product.

#### Hazard

Users may not be aware of important safety information about the use of the product (i.e. only under constant supervision). There is potentially an increased risk of drowning if the product is not used as intended.

## What to do

Consumers should stop using the products and contact your nearest Decathlon store to return the products and obtain a full refund.

## **Contact detail**

Our customer relations centre is at your disposal to answer all your questions by chat on <a href="www.decathlon.com.au">www.decathlon.com.au</a> or via email <a href="contact.australia@decathlon.com">contact.australia@decathlon.com</a> Monday-Sunday, from 10am-7.30pm.

Decathlon thanks you for your understanding and apologies for the inconvenience.

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information